



Astrid Manzo

I'm a graphic and web designer with 8 years of experience working on a wide range of projects and directly communicating with customers and managing projects.

Since I started my design career, I have never stopped learning and developing new skills. I am curious, self-driven and detail-oriented.

CONTACT

813 389 3751

astridmanzo@gmail.com

ABOUT ME

Living in: Clearwater, Florida

From: Valencia, Venezuela

I speak: English and Spanish

SOFTWARE

Adobe Illustrator

Adobe Photoshop

Adobe InDesign

Adobe XD

InVision

Figma

FlowMapp

Microsoft Office Apps

TECHNOLOGIES

HTML5

CSS3

JavaScript (Basic)

Bootstrap

SASS

Command Line

Git

Linux-based OS

WordPress

SKILLS

Print/Digital Ad Design

Web Design/Development

Photography

Prototyping

User Interface Design

PORTFOLIO

astridmanzo.com

dribbble.com/astridmanzo

SOCIAL

linkedin/in/astridmanzo

WORK EXPERIENCE

Visual/Web Designer

March 2018 -
Clearwater, Florida

Marketopia (Cloud Guru LLC)

I'm part of the design team in the marketing agency, we work on all kinds of projects from branding to web development. I create assets and materials, including newsletters, flyers, brochures, eGuides, PPT presentations, digital ads, whitepapers, event graphics and websites.

Graphic/Web Designer

August 2011 - February 2017

Independent

I have worked independently with clients from several countries. The projects have included logos, website design and development and marketing collateral for print and social media.

Graphic Designer

January 2014 - September 2016

Blue Polygon

I co-founded Blue Polygon and we offered graphic design, web design and 3D design services. I was in charge of all the graphic and web design projects from meetings and briefings to managing and completion of the projects.

Graphic Designer

September 2011 - November 2013

Center Photo

Center photo is a photography studio located in Valencia, Venezuela. I was in charge of taking, editing and printing pictures for legal documents and social events like weddings and parties.

EDUCATION

Graphic designer

July 2008 - August 2011
Valencia, Venezuela

Instituto de Diseño Charles Worth

CERTIFICATIONS

User Research & Design

In progress

Coursera

University of Minnesota

Front-End Web UI Frameworks & Tools

April 2016

Coursera

The Hong Kong University of Science and Technology

Prototyping & Design

February 2018

Coursera

University of Minnesota

Introduction to UI Design

December 2017

Coursera

University of Minnesota

HTML, CSS & JavaScript

March 2016

Coursera

The Hong Kong University of Science and Technology

Responsive Web Design

December 2015

Coursera

University of London & Goldsmiths, University of London